
For the best experience, open this PDF portfolio in
 
Acrobat X or Adobe Reader X, or later.
 

Get Adobe Reader Now! 

http://www.adobe.com/go/reader




  


1. Call to order 
2. Establish a quorum 
3. Reports  


a. City policy regarding capital asset threshold memo 09-02-2022 
b. Capital Projects fund balance analysis 09-02-2022 
c. Capital Improvement Plan 2023-2027, version 3 


4. Elect vice-chair 
5. Approve minutes of 09-23-2021 
6. Discussion and possible action regarding capitalization threshold policy 
7. Discussion and possible action regarding combining groups of similar assets together 
8. Review and approve Capital Improvement Plan 2023-2027  


a. Presentation – Fire Department 
b. Presentation – Information Technology/Media Services 
c. Presentation – Library 
d. Presentation – Police Department 
e. Presentation – Parks and Recreation 


9. Future agenda items- Thursday, September 22, 2022 @ 6:00 p.m. 
a. Presentation – Parks and Recreation (if needed) 
b. Presentation – Planning and Development 
c. Presentation – Public Works 
d. Finalize Capital Improvement Plan 2023-2027  


10. Future agenda items – Thursday, September 29, 2022 @ 6:00 p.m. 
a. Finalize Capital Improvement Plan 2023-2027 (if needed) 


11. Adjourn 
 


 
OFFICIAL NOTICE AND AGENDA  


Notice is hereby given that the Finance Committee of the City of Stoughton, Wisconsin will hold a 
regular or special meeting as indicated on the date, time and location given below. 


 


 


Meeting of the: 


Date & time: 


 
Capital Improvement Plan Committee of City of Stoughton 
Thursday, September 8, 2022 @ 6:00 p.m. 
 
The meeting of the Capital Improvement Plan Committee will be conducted as a hybrid meeting 
In person:  Council Chambers (2nd floor of the Public Safety Building, 321 S. Fourth St.) 
Virtual:  You can attend the meeting from your computer, tablet, or smartphone via Zoom 
https://us06web.zoom.us/j/88072842338?pwd=Z3B1QWM1cEVXWkwxTUgrc1VLT2hYUT09 
Meeting ID: 880 7284 2338 
Passcode: 931779 
One tap mobile 
+13126266799,,88072842338#,,,,*931779# US (Chicago)  
 
 Members:  Regina Hirsch (chair), Phil Caravello, Ben Heili, Greg Jenson, Thomas Majewski, Lisa Reeves, 
Brett Schumacher, and Tim Swadley (ex‐officio) 
 







     Any person wishing to attend the meeting, whom because of a disability, requires special 
accommodation, should contact the Director of Finance’s office at (608) 873-6691 at least 24 hours before 
the scheduled meeting time so appropriate arrangements can be made.  
     In addition, any person wishing to speak or have their comments heard but does not have access to the 
internet should also contact the Director of Finance’s office at the number above at least 24 hours before 
the scheduled meeting so appropriate arrangements can be made.  
 
NOTE:  AN EXPANDED MEETING MAY CONSTITUTE A QUORUM OF THE COUNCIL. 
 
 
 
 
 
















City of Stoughton
Notes to Financial Statements
December 31, 2021


Capital Assets  


Government-Wide Statements


Capital assets, which include property, plant and equipment, are reported in the government-
wide financial statements. Capital assets are defined by the City government as assets with an
initial cost of more than $5,000 general capital assets and $15,000 for infrastructure assetsand
an estimated useful life in excess of one year. All capital assets are valued at historical cost or
estimated historical cost if actual amounts are unavailable. Donated capital assets are
recorded at their estimated acquisition value at the date of donation. 


Additions to and replacements of capital assets of business-type activities are recorded at
original cost, which includes material, labor, overhead and an allowance for the cost of funds
used during construction when significant. The cost of renewals and betterments relating to
retirement units is added to plant accounts. The cost of property replaced, retired or otherwise
disposed of, is deducted from plant accounts and, generally, together with removal costs less
salvage, is charged to accumulated depreciation.


Depreciation of all exhaustible capital assets is recorded as an allocated expense in the
statement of activities, with accumulated depreciation reflected in the statement of net position.
Depreciation is provided over the assets' estimated useful lives using the straight-line method.
The range of estimated useful lives by type of asset is as follows:


Buildings 15-75 Years
Land Improvements 15-30 Years
Machinery and Equipment 3-15 Years
Utility System 5-100 Years
Infrastructure 30-75 Years


Fund Financial Statements


In the fund financial statements, capital assets used in governmental fund operations are
accounted for as capital outlay expenditures of the governmental fund upon acquisition.
Capital assets used in proprietary fund operations are accounted for the same way as in the
government-wide statements.


Land Held for Resale


Land held for resale consists of land and improvements and is valued at cost of acquisition,
demolition, and site improvement.


30


DRAFT 07/22/2022


p p y, p q p , p g
Capital assets are defined by the Cityy government as assets with anyp y yy gy


initial cost of more than $5,000 general capital assets and $15,000 for infrastructure assetsand







 


CITY OF STOUGHTON CIP POLICY 


                                        


 


PURPOSE 


 


The CIP (Capital Improvement Plan) is to be used as a guide for future capital 


improvements and will incorporate the following elements: 


 


1. A CIP is for large non-reoccurring expenditures. 


a. Large: $15,000 or more for a single item or group of similar items. 


b. Non-reoccurring: Not budgeted every year. 


2. The CIP will cover the next six years.  


3. CIP projects will be coordinated between departments of the City. 


4. Because a CIP is referenced when putting together the City’s Debt Plan, a high 


degree of confidence in the accuracy of the CIP is required ( i.e., the first year's 


items should remain pretty much unchanged from the most recent CIP approval, 


the second year could have minor changes with an expectation of total amounts 


not varying more than 15% from the prior approval, third year changes in total 


should not vary more than 25% from the prior approval, and the fourth through 


sixth years allowed a little more flexibility.)  


5. The CIP is a tool to help eliminate property tax "spikes," and an effort is made to 


"level out" debt service resulting from the implementation of Capital Budget 


items. 


 


CALENDAR 


 


April – May: Department Heads prepare CIP updates and review with Oversight 


Committees 


 


By the end of June: CIP Team meets and reviews the prepared updates 


 


July – August: CIP Team passes on their recommendations to the Finance Committee. 


(CC to the Oversight Committees and Department Heads) (Department Heads include 


subsequent year CIP items in their initial Budget requests.) 


 


September: Finance Committee reviews CIP 


 


Early October: COW on CIP 


 


End of October: Council approves final CIP. 


 


RESPONSIBILITIES 


 


Finance Director: Overall coordination of the CIP process is vested with the Finance 


Director. Each year the Finance Director will identify funding sources for CIP items, i.e., 


Debt, Levy, or Fund Balance, and include these in the Departmental Summary Report. 



dehlinger

Highlight



dehlinger

Highlight







 


The Finance Director will also update an estimate of what percentage of the annual 


budget is represented by debt service for each of the next three years.  


 


Department Heads: Will prepare a CIP Summary detailing any requested changes to the 


previously approved CIP. This summary will accompany the CIP as it moves through the 


Update approval process.  


 


Oversight Committees: Will meet to review departmental updates assigned to them. 


 


ADOPTED BY THE COMMON COUNCIL: January 24, 2006 
S:\Clerks Office\Policies Procedures and Emergency Plans\CIP.docx 


S:\Clerks Office\Policies Procedures and Emergency Plans\CIP.pdf 


LASERFICHE:\Stoughton\Policies Procedures and Emergency Plans\CIP 


 


 


 











67.04  Purposes of issuing municipal bonds and notes. 
(1)  In this section: 
(a) “Ancillary charges" include site preparation expenditures, professional fees, legal claims directly 


attributable to asset acquisition and interest costs incurred prior to and during construction. 
(ag) “Operating expenses" include wages, salaries, fringe benefits, materials, supplies, contractual services, 


equipment with a useful life of less than one year and other costs specified by the department of revenue 
by rule. “Operating expenses" do not include ancillary charges incurred in the acquisition, development or 
construction of real property or property with a useful life of one year or more. 


(ar) “Project" means the acquisition, leasing, planning, design, construction, development, extension, 
enlargement, renovation, rebuilding, repair or improvement of land, waters, property, highways, 
buildings, equipment or facilities. 


(b) “Public purpose" means the performance of any power or duty of the issuing municipality. 
(2)  
(a) Subject to the limitations specified in ss. 67.03 and 67.045, any municipality may borrow money and issue 


bonds to finance any project undertaken for a public purpose. 
(b) Subject to the limitations specified in s. 67.03, any city with a population greater than 75,000 may borrow 


money and issue bonds to finance the cost of low-interest mortgage loans under s. 62.237. 
(3) Subject to the limitations specified in s. 67.03, any municipality may refund municipal obligations 


including interest on them whether or not the obligations being refunded were issued for any purpose for 
which the municipal obligations might have been issued in the original instance, if the time for payment 
of bonds issued to refund bonds and notes authorized under this chapter does not extend beyond the 
period permitted under s. 67.07. Bonds issued to refund municipal obligations issued under ch. 66 shall be 
paid within the period permitted under s. 67.07, commencing on the original date of the refunding bonds. 


(4) The legislature finds that contracting of debt under this chapter for any project constitutes a public 
purpose. 


(5)  
(a) Except as provided in par. (b), the proceeds of any municipal bonds or notes issued by a county under this 


chapter shall not be used to fund the operating expenses of the general fund of the county or to fund the 
operating expenses of any special revenue fund of the county that is supported by property taxes. 


(b) Paragraph (a) does not apply to notes issued under s. 67.12 (1) to (8m) or to municipal bonds or notes 
issued by a county for any of the following purposes: 


1. To comply with a court order or judgment. 
3. To provide liability insurance, property insurance, or risk management services under s. 611.11 (4). 
4. To pay unfunded prior service liability contributions under the Wisconsin retirement system, or to pay 


unfunded prior service liability with respect to an employee retirement system, if all of the net proceeds of 
the note will be used to pay for such contributions or payments. 


History: 1983 a. 207, 236, 368, 538; 1987 a. 197; 1993 a. 16; 1995 a. 227; 1999 a. 9; 1999 a. 150 s. 672; 2003 a. 78; 2007 a. 115. 
 





		20220902111427609.pdf

		Page 2.pdf

		CIP.pdf

		20220902094111725.pdf

		Statute.pdf






09/02/2022                                 COMPARATIVE BALANCE SHEET FOR STOUGHTON CITY                                            
                                                     Period Ending 12/31/2022                                                      


FUND 223 FUND 224 FUND 400 FUND 410 FUND 411 FUND 412 FUND 413
DEPT/ACCOUNDESCRIPTION Park Develop Storm Sewer Construction Capital Outlay Bldg Maint Equip Replace Technology Total


FUND BALANCES
00000‐32000 CAPITAL NET POSITION 3,879,050.23 3,879,050.23
00000‐32300 UNRESTRICTED NET POSITION 388,340.13 388,340.13
00000‐32310 UNREST NET POS ‐ ACTUARIAL (26,212.00) (26,212.00)
00000‐32330 UNREST NET POS ‐ EQUIP SINKING 149,080.00 149,080.00
00000‐39000 FUND BALANCE 31,936.35 31,936.35
00000‐39600 FUND BALANCE RESTRICTED 173,864.00 173,864.00
00000‐39602 FUND BAL REST DONATIONS 11,709.23 11,709.23
00000‐39800 FUND BALANCE ASSIGNED 1,903,580.45 674,206.14 403,605.56 182,619.52 3,164,011.67
00000‐39801 FUND BAL ASSIGN LAND PURCHASES 253,441.34 253,441.34
00000‐39802 FUND BAL ASSIGN PARK IMPROVEMENTS 226,636.14 226,636.14
00000‐39803 FUND BAL ASSIGN ANTENNA BLDG 6,132.66 6,132.66
TOTAL FUND EQUITY 497,919.37 4,390,258.36 2,077,444.45 674,206.14 403,605.56 182,619.52 31,936.35 8,257,989.75


Beginning Fund Balance/Net Position 01/01/2022 497,919.37 537,420.13 2,077,444.45 674,206.14 403,605.56 182,619.52 31,936.35 4,405,151.52
Budgeted surplus (deficit) for 2022 (41,400.00) 23,800.00 13,415.00 (62.00) 51,163.00 (10,783.00)
Budget amendments 2022 ‐ surplus (deficit) 20,000.00 (31,936.35)
Projected ending fund balance / net position 12/31/22 476,519.37 561,220.13 2,090,859.45 674,144.14 454,768.56 171,836.52 0.00 4,405,151.52
      (assumes budget was 100% accurate)


Adopted budget ‐ expenditures 2022 81,500.00 1,495,269.00 33,708,261.00 1,129,579.00 133,038.00 254,150.00
Budget amendmends 2022 (508,000.00)
Less depreciation  0.00 (231,890.00)
Adjusted budgeted expenditures 81,500.00 1,263,379.00 33,708,261.00 1,129,579.00 133,038.00 254,150.00


584.7% 44.4% 6.2% 59.7% 341.8% 67.6%


9/2/2022 comments


Fund 400 ‐ Construction 100,000.00
Fund 410 ‐ Capital Outlay 100,000.00
Fund 412 ‐ Equipment Replacement 220,000.00


Adjusted budgeted expenditures as percent of fund 
balance or net position


     The above funds do not have a fund balance policy applicable to them.  The above analysis is based upon the current General Fund fund balance policy.  Given this analysis, all of 
the above funds have significant balances above 25% of budgeted expenditures, excluding Fund 400 Construction.  However, Fund 400 is primarily from debt proceeds so this is not a 
concern.
     The various Capital Project Funds (funds 400 through 413) are allowed to have expenditures paid for by issuing debt.  The 2022 adopted budget had the following revenue sources 
for each fund from the property tax levy:


Rather than using tax levy for this activity, the City should consider using debt levy, which will free up tax 
levy for other operational expenses such as wages and benefits.
It is unclear whether the $220,000 received from the General Fund each year is tax levy or a portion of the 
Payment of Lieu of Taxes (PILTs) from Stoughton Utilities.  In either case, it is recommended that this 
revenue amount be decreased and that debt  issues be done instead where applicable.  This will free up 
tax levy dollars for other operational expenses such as wages and benefits.








Page 1 of 2


Row Labels Sum of 2023 Sum of 2024 Sum of 2025 Sum of 2026 Sum of 2027 Row Labels Sum of 2023 Sum of 2024 Sum of 2025 Sum of 2026 Sum of 2027
Fire Department 514,430$           959,500$           100 General Fund 319,767$           108,900$           59,000$             58,500$             41,000$             
Info Tech / Media Services 197,372$           79,000$             55,000$             55,000$             55,000$             Fire Department 107,630$           51,000$             
Library 50,000$             10,000$             10,000$             10,000$             10,000$             Info Tech / Media Services 54,312$             30,000$             30,000$             30,000$             30,000$             
Parks & Recreation 4,453,446$        2,364,819$        1,160,460$        1,887,500$        318,000$           Parks & Recreation 103,725$           11,300$             22,000$             6,500$               8,000$               
Planning & Development 299,000$           528,000$           175,000$           Police Department 54,100$             16,600$             7,000$               22,000$             3,000$               
Planning and Development 83,640$             85,313$             87,019$             88,759$             90,534$             215 Library Fund 50,000$             10,000$             10,000$             10,000$             10,000$             
Planning/Public Works 4,068,251$        3,932,447$        4,297,339$        5,293,745$        2,778,314$        Library 50,000$             10,000$             10,000$             10,000$             10,000$             
Police Department 466,115$           118,100$           179,500$           79,000$             155,000$           223 Parks Development 919,925$           
Public Works 453,500$           453,000$           669,000$           631,000$           123,500$           Parks & Recreation 919,925$           
Grand Total 10,585,754$      8,530,179$        6,633,318$        8,045,004$        3,530,348$        224 Storm Sewer 90,000$             370,000$           370,000$           282,000$           


Public Works 90,000$             370,000$           370,000$           282,000$           
Row Labels Sum of 2023 Sum of 2024 Sum of 2025 Sum of 2026 Sum of 2027 400 Construction 4,151,891$        4,017,760$        4,384,358$        5,382,504$        2,868,848$        
ARPA request 30,000$             Planning and Development 83,640$             85,313$             87,019$             88,759$             90,534$             
Bond issue 10,603,341$      7,845,385$        6,611,990$        8,346,294$        3,356,009$        Planning/Public Works 4,068,251$        3,932,447$        4,297,339$        5,293,745$        2,778,314$        
Bond issue - Stormwater 940,470$           542,492$           697,336$           129,472$           70,076$             410 Capital Outlay 4,722,871$        3,495,519$        1,634,960$        2,312,000$        610,500$           
Bond issue - TID 1,682,744$        Fire Department 374,500$           908,500$           
Bond issue / reno donate 120,000$           320,000$           Info Tech / Media Services 143,060$           49,000$             25,000$             25,000$             25,000$             
Bond issue offset (1,531,199)$       (1,539,000)$       (712,288)$          (798,000)$          (15,500)$            Parks & Recreation 3,429,796$        2,353,519$        1,138,460$        1,881,000$        310,000$           
Bond offset - assessment (344,985)$          (291,385)$          (447,719)$          (136,262)$          (366,238)$          Police Department 412,015$           101,500$           172,500$           57,000$             152,000$           
Bond offset - Stormwater (60,000)$            (327,500)$          Public Works 363,500$           83,000$             299,000$           349,000$           123,500$           
Bond offset - TID assess (207,457)$          411 Building Maintenance 331,300$           528,000$           175,000$           
Building rental charges 32,300$             Fire Department 32,300$             
Duplicate 63,000$             Planning & Development 299,000$           528,000$           175,000$           
Tax levy 442,827$           251,900$           234,000$           228,500$           211,000$           Grand Total 10,585,754$      8,530,179$        6,633,318$        8,045,004$        3,530,348$        
Tax levy / donations 40,000$             3,000$               
To be determined 250,000$           250,000$           250,000$           275,000$           275,000$           Row Labels Sum of 2023 Sum of 2024 Sum of 2025 Sum of 2026 Sum of 2027
Grand Total 10,585,754$      8,530,179$        6,633,318$        8,045,004$        3,530,348$        100 General Fund 319,767$           108,900$           59,000$             58,500$             41,000$             
Row Labels Sum of 2023 Sum of 2024 Sum of 2025 Sum of 2026 Sum of 2027 Duplicate 51,000$             


Fire Department 514,430$           959,500$           Tax levy 268,767$           108,900$           59,000$             58,500$             41,000$             
Bond issue 362,500$           905,500$           215 Library Fund 50,000$             10,000$             10,000$             10,000$             10,000$             
Building rental charges 32,300$             ARPA request 30,000$             
Duplicate 63,000$             Bond issue 10,000$             
Tax levy 56,630$             54,000$             Tax levy 10,000$             10,000$             10,000$             10,000$             10,000$             


Info Tech / Media Services 197,372$           79,000$             55,000$             55,000$             55,000$             223 Parks Development 919,925$           
Bond issue 138,000$           49,000$             25,000$             25,000$             25,000$             Bond issue 919,925$           
Tax levy 59,372$             30,000$             30,000$             30,000$             30,000$             224 Storm Sewer 90,000$             370,000$           370,000$           282,000$           


Library 50,000$             10,000$             10,000$             10,000$             10,000$             Bond issue 120,000$           390,000$           390,000$           300,000$           
ARPA request 30,000$             Bond issue offset (30,000)$            (20,000)$            (20,000)$            (18,000)$            
Bond issue 10,000$             400 Construction 4,151,891$        4,017,760$        4,384,358$        5,382,504$        2,868,848$        
Tax levy 10,000$             10,000$             10,000$             10,000$             10,000$             Bond issue 3,236,406$        2,238,866$        4,402,030$        4,954,294$        2,730,009$        


Parks & Recreation 4,453,446$        2,364,819$        1,160,460$        1,887,500$        318,000$           Bond issue - Stormwater 940,470$           542,492$           697,336$           129,472$           70,076$             
Bond issue 5,821,920$        3,853,519$        1,138,460$        2,631,000$        315,000$           Bond issue - TID 1,682,744$        
Bond issue offset (1,472,199)$       (1,500,000)$       (750,000)$          (5,000)$              Bond issue offset (657,288)$          
Tax levy 103,725$           11,300$             22,000$             6,500$               8,000$               Bond offset - assessment (344,985)$          (291,385)$          (447,719)$          (136,262)$          (366,238)$          


Planning & Development 299,000$           528,000$           175,000$           Bond offset - Stormwater (60,000)$            (327,500)$          


 City of Stoughton - Capital Improvement Plan Summary 2023 - 2027 


S:\Finance\BUDGET\2023 Budget Prep\CIP 2023\CIP 2023-2027 Master v3
Recap
9/2/2022, 1:36 PM







Page 2 of 2


 City of Stoughton - Capital Improvement Plan Summary 2023 - 2027 
Bond issue 110,000$           205,000$           150,000$           Bond offset - TID assess (207,457)$          
Bond issue / reno donate 120,000$           320,000$           Tax levy 130,000$           130,000$           140,000$           160,000$           160,000$           
Tax levy 29,000$             25,000$             To be determined 250,000$           250,000$           250,000$           275,000$           275,000$           
Tax levy / donations 40,000$             3,000$               410 Capital Outlay 4,722,871$        3,495,519$        1,634,960$        2,312,000$        610,500$           


Planning and Development 83,640$             85,313$             87,019$             88,759$             90,534$             Bond issue 6,207,010$        5,011,519$        1,669,960$        3,092,000$        626,000$           
Bond issue 83,640$             85,313$             87,019$             88,759$             90,534$             Bond issue offset (1,501,199)$       (1,519,000)$       (35,000)$            (780,000)$          (15,500)$            


Planning/Public Works 4,068,251$        3,932,447$        4,297,339$        5,293,745$        2,778,314$        Duplicate 12,000$             
Bond issue 3,152,766$        2,153,553$        4,315,011$        4,865,535$        2,639,475$        Tax levy 5,060$               3,000$               
Bond issue - Stormwater 940,470$           542,492$           697,336$           129,472$           70,076$             411 Building Maintenance 331,300$           528,000$           175,000$           
Bond issue - TID 1,682,744$        Bond issue 110,000$           205,000$           150,000$           
Bond issue offset (657,288)$          Bond issue / reno donate 120,000$           320,000$           
Bond offset - assessment (344,985)$          (291,385)$          (447,719)$          (136,262)$          (366,238)$          Building rental charges 32,300$             
Bond offset - Stormwater (60,000)$            (327,500)$          Tax levy 29,000$             25,000$             
Bond offset - TID assess (207,457)$          Tax levy / donations 40,000$             3,000$               
Tax levy 130,000$           130,000$           140,000$           160,000$           160,000$           (blank)
To be determined 250,000$           250,000$           250,000$           275,000$           275,000$           (blank)


Police Department 466,115$           118,100$           179,500$           79,000$             155,000$           Grand Total 10,585,754$      8,530,179$        6,633,318$        8,045,004$        3,530,348$        
Bond issue 412,015$           101,500$           172,500$           57,000$             152,000$           
Tax levy 54,100$             16,600$             7,000$               22,000$             3,000$               


Public Works 453,500$           453,000$           669,000$           631,000$           123,500$           
Bond issue 512,500$           492,000$           724,000$           679,000$           134,000$           
Bond issue offset (59,000)$            (39,000)$            (55,000)$            (48,000)$            (10,500)$            


Grand Total 10,585,754$      8,530,179$        6,633,318$        8,045,004$        3,530,348$        


S:\Finance\BUDGET\2023 Budget Prep\CIP 2023\CIP 2023-2027 Master v3
Recap
9/2/2022, 1:36 PM







Page  1 of 8


Fund Department Requestor(s) Funding Source Term Project Description Limits Type 2023 2024 2025 2026 2027
400 Construction Planning and Development Scheel Bond issue 5 years ENGINEERING TECH POSITION 83,640 85,313 87,019 88,759 90,534


400 Construction Planning/Public Works Hebert/Scheel Tax levy Preventive Maintenance
departmental levy ‐ non‐capital 
asset


Crack Fill, Slag Seal, 
Asphalt Repair 130,000 130,000 140,000 160,000 160,000


400 Construction Planning/Public Works Hebert/Scheel To be determined Asphalt Overlay Program See Asphalt Overlay Plan Asphalt Overlay 250,000 250,000 250,000 275,000 275,000


400 Construction Planning/Public Works Hebert/Scheel Bond issue 20 years Devonshire  Jackson to Chapin Pulverization 461,214
400 Construction Planning/Public Works Hebert/Scheel Bond offset ‐ assessment 20 years Devonshire  Jackson to Chapin Pulverization (47,525)
400 Construction Planning/Public Works Hebert/Scheel Bond issue 20 years Roby Kings Lunn to Nygaard Pulverize 465,365
400 Construction Planning/Public Works Hebert/Scheel Bond offset ‐ assessment 20 years Roby Kings Lunn to Nygaard Pulverize (32,025)
400 Construction Planning/Public Works Hebert/Scheel Bond issue 20 years Felland Kings Lynn to Hyland Pulverize 403,475
400 Construction Planning/Public Works Hebert/Scheel Bond offset ‐ assessment 20 years Felland Kings Lynn to Hyland Pulverize (41,175)
400 Construction Planning/Public Works Hebert/Scheel Bond issue ‐ Stormwater 20 years Felland Kings Lynn to Hyland Pulverize 8,424
400 Construction Planning/Public Works Hebert/Scheel Bond issue 20 years Sundt Felland to Oakwood Ct Pulverize 281,005
400 Construction Planning/Public Works Hebert/Scheel Bond offset ‐ assessment 20 years Sundt Felland to Oakwood Ct Pulverize (34,500)
400 Construction Planning/Public Works Hebert/Scheel Bond issue ‐ Stormwater 20 years Sundt Felland to Oakwood Ct Pulverize 8,424
400 Construction Planning/Public Works Hebert/Scheel Bond issue 20 years Homme Nottingham to Dead End Pulverize 113,870
400 Construction Planning/Public Works Hebert/Scheel Bond offset ‐ assessment 20 years Homme Nottingham to Dead End Pulverize (12,875)
400 Construction Planning/Public Works Hebert/Scheel Bond issue 20 years Bickley Ct                All    Reconstruct 224,114
400 Construction Planning/Public Works Hebert/Scheel Bond offset ‐ assessment 20 years Bickley Ct                All    Reconstruct (21,625)
400 Construction Planning/Public Works Hebert/Scheel Bond issue ‐ Stormwater 20 years Bickley Ct                All    Reconstruct 67,860
400 Construction Planning/Public Works Hebert/Scheel Bond issue 20 years North St  Forrest to Division Reconstruct 211,478
400 Construction Planning/Public Works Hebert/Scheel Bond offset ‐ assessment 20 years North St  Forrest to Division Reconstruct (29,625)
400 Construction Planning/Public Works Hebert/Scheel Bond issue ‐ Stormwater 20 years North St  Forrest to Division Reconstruct 105,066
400 Construction Planning/Public Works Hebert/Scheel Bond issue 20 years Jackson St                         Kings Lynn Pulverize 487,247
400 Construction Planning/Public Works Hebert/Scheel Bond offset ‐ assessment 20 years Jackson St                         Kings Lynn Pulverize (46,225)
400 Construction Planning/Public Works Hebert/Scheel Bond issue ‐ Stormwater 20 years Jackson St                         Kings Lynn Pulverize 522,405
400 Construction Planning/Public Works Hebert/Scheel Bond issue 20 years Kensington Sq Jackson to West Side of Complex Pulverize 180,000
400 Construction Planning/Public Works Hebert/Scheel Bond offset ‐ assessment 20 years Kensington Sq Jackson to West Side of Complex Pulverize (27,755)
400 Construction Planning/Public Works Hebert/Scheel Bond issue 20 years Olson Ct Jackson to Termini Pulverize 50,000
400 Construction Planning/Public Works Hebert/Scheel Bond offset ‐ assessment 20 years Olson Ct Jackson to Termini Pulverize (1,655)
400 Construction Planning/Public Works Hebert/Scheel Bond issue ‐ Stormwater 20 years Veterans Rd Storm Sewer  Storm Sewer Crossing Replacement 128,291
400 Construction Planning/Public Works Hebert/Scheel Bond issue ‐ Stormwater 20 years Hydro dynamic Separator South of Wagon Works Way Engineering 60,000
400 Construction Planning/Public Works Hebert/Scheel Bond offset ‐ Stormwater 20 years Hydro dynamic Separator


South of Wagon Works Way ‐ 
grant proceeds


Engineering (60,000)
400 Construction Planning/Public Works Hebert/Scheel Bond issue 20 years Sidewalk Program City Wide Sidewalk Replacement 100,000
400 Construction Planning/Public Works Hebert/Scheel Bond offset ‐ assessment 20 years Sidewalk Program City Wide Sidewalk Replacement (50,000)
400 Construction Planning/Public Works Hebert/Scheel Bond issue 20 years DOT Majors Project Engineering Fifth St to Chalet (Spring Rd) Reconstruction in 2025 25,000
400 Construction Planning/Public Works Hebert/Scheel Bond issue 20 years Engineering and Design for the BIL Project Isham Engineering 50,000
400 Construction Planning/Public Works Hebert/Scheel Bond issue ‐ Stormwater 20 years Engineering and Design for the BIL Project Isham Engineering 20,000
400 Construction Planning/Public Works Hebert/Scheel Bond issue 20 years 2024 Project Engineering E South, Fourth and Fifth Engineering 100,000
400 Construction Planning/Public Works Hebert/Scheel Bond issue ‐ Stormwater 20 years 2024 Project Engineering E South, Fourth and Fifth Engineering 20,000


400 Construction Planning/Public Works Hebert/Scheel Bond issue 20 years W. South              Page to Van Buren Reconstruction 599,244
400 Construction Planning/Public Works Hebert/Scheel Bond offset ‐ assessment 20 years W. South              Page to Van Buren Reconstruction (72,810)
400 Construction Planning/Public Works Hebert/Scheel Bond issue ‐ Stormwater 20 years W. South              Page to Van Buren Reconstruction 16,625
400 Construction Planning/Public Works Hebert/Scheel Bond issue 20 years Nygaard  Jackson to Buckingham Pulverize 352,989


City of Stoughton ‐ Capital Improvement Plan (CIP) ‐ Budget Years 2023 ‐ 2027


S:\Finance\BUDGET\2023 Budget Prep\CIP 2023\CIP 2023-2027 Master v3
Detail
9/2/2022, 1:43 PM







Page  2 of 8


Fund Department Requestor(s) Funding Source Term Project Description Limits Type 2023 2024 2025 2026 2027


City of Stoughton ‐ Capital Improvement Plan (CIP) ‐ Budget Years 2023 ‐ 2027


400 Construction Planning/Public Works Hebert/Scheel Bond offset ‐ assessment 20 years Nygaard  Jackson to Buckingham Pulverize (49,350)
400 Construction Planning/Public Works Hebert/Scheel Bond issue 20 years Johnson Roby to Eisenhower Pulverize 226,922
400 Construction Planning/Public Works Hebert/Scheel Bond offset ‐ assessment 20 years Johnson Roby to Eisenhower Pulverize (22,600)
400 Construction Planning/Public Works Hebert/Scheel Bond issue 20 years Johnson  Eisenhower  to Page Pulverize 326,459
400 Construction Planning/Public Works Hebert/Scheel Bond offset ‐ assessment 20 years Johnson  Eisenhower  to Page Pulverize (41,800)
400 Construction Planning/Public Works Hebert/Scheel Bond issue 20 years Wilson Van Buren to Lincoln  Pulverize 164,590
400 Construction Planning/Public Works Hebert/Scheel Bond offset ‐ assessment 20 years Wilson Van Buren to Lincoln  Pulverize (26,700)
400 Construction Planning/Public Works Hebert/Scheel Bond issue 20 years Grieg Trail Lincoln to N. Van Buren Pulverize 258,350
400 Construction Planning/Public Works Hebert/Scheel Bond offset ‐ assessment 20 years Grieg Trail Lincoln to N. Van Buren Pulverize (28,125)
400 Construction Planning/Public Works Hebert/Scheel Bond issue ‐ Stormwater 20 years Grieg Trail Lincoln to N. Van Buren Pulverize 87,867
400 Construction Planning/Public Works Hebert/Scheel Bond issue ‐ TID 20 years Fourth St ‐ TID #5 or TID #8   Main to Bridge Reconstruct 394,281
400 Construction Planning/Public Works Hebert/Scheel Bond offset ‐ TID assess 20 years Fourth St ‐ TID #5 or TID #8   Main to Bridge Reconstruct (61,905)
400 Construction Planning/Public Works Hebert/Scheel Bond issue ‐ TID 20 years Fourth St ‐ TID #5 or TID #8   Main to Bridge Reconstruct 107,188
400 Construction Planning/Public Works Hebert/Scheel Bond issue ‐ TID 20 years East South ‐ TID #5 or TID #8 Fourth to Academy Reconstruct 770,197
400 Construction Planning/Public Works Hebert/Scheel Bond offset ‐ TID assess 20 years East South ‐ TID #5 or TID #8 Fourth to Academy Reconstruct (129,939)
400 Construction Planning/Public Works Hebert/Scheel Bond issue ‐ TID 20 years East South ‐ TID #5 or TID #8 Fourth to Academy Reconstruct 270,010
400 Construction Planning/Public Works Hebert/Scheel Bond issue ‐ TID 20 years Fifth ‐ TID #5 or TID #8 East South to Jefferson Reconstruct 141,069
400 Construction Planning/Public Works Hebert/Scheel Bond offset ‐ TID assess 20 years Fifth ‐ TID #5 or TID #8 East South to Jefferson Reconstruct (15,613)
400 Construction Planning/Public Works Hebert/Scheel Bond issue ‐ Stormwater 20 years Hydro dynamic Separator South of Wagon Works Way 418,000
400 Construction Planning/Public Works Hebert/Scheel Bond offset ‐ Stormwater 20 years Hydro dynamic Separator ‐ grant funding South of Wagon Works Way (327,500)
400 Construction Planning/Public Works Hebert/Scheel Bond issue 20 years DOT Majors Project Engineering Fifth St to Chalet (Spring Rd) Reconstruction in 2025 25,000
400 Construction Planning/Public Works Hebert/Scheel Bond issue ‐ Stormwater 20 years DOT Majors Project Engineering Fifth St to Chalet (Spring Rd) Reconstruction in 2025 20,000
400 Construction Planning/Public Works Hebert/Scheel Bond issue 20 years 2025 Project Engineering 100,000
400 Construction Planning/Public Works Hebert/Scheel Bond issue 20 years Sidewalk Program City Wide Sidewalk Replacement 100,000
400 Construction Planning/Public Works Hebert/Scheel Bond offset ‐ assessment 20 years Sidewalk Program City Wide Sidewalk Replacement (50,000)


400 Construction Planning/Public Works Hebert/Scheel Bond issue 20 years Taft  St                              Page to Wilson Pulverize? 154,122
400 Construction Planning/Public Works Hebert/Scheel Bond offset ‐ assessment 20 years Taft  St                              Page to Wilson Pulverize? (30,753)
400 Construction Planning/Public Works Hebert/Scheel Bond issue ‐ Stormwater 20 years Taft  St                              Page to Wilson Pulverize?
400 Construction Planning/Public Works Hebert/Scheel Bond issue 20 years Wilson                     Page to Taft Reconstruct 419,350
400 Construction Planning/Public Works Hebert/Scheel Bond offset ‐ assessment 20 years Wilson                     Page to Taft Reconstruct (60,175)
400 Construction Planning/Public Works Hebert/Scheel Bond issue ‐ Stormwater 20 years Wilson                     Page to Taft Reconstruct 52,375
400 Construction Planning/Public Works Hebert/Scheel Bond issue 20 years Harding/Grant         Page to Wilson Reconstruct 309,428
400 Construction Planning/Public Works Hebert/Scheel Bond offset ‐ assessment 20 years Harding/Grant         Page to Wilson Reconstruct (41,937)
400 Construction Planning/Public Works Hebert/Scheel Bond issue ‐ Stormwater 20 years Harding/Grant         Page to Wilson Reconstruct 57,563
400 Construction Planning/Public Works Hebert/Scheel Bond issue 20 years Sherman Wilson to Harding Pulverize 84,921
400 Construction Planning/Public Works Hebert/Scheel Bond offset ‐ assessment 20 years Sherman Wilson to Harding Pulverize (10,942)
400 Construction Planning/Public Works Hebert/Scheel Bond issue ‐ Stormwater 20 years Sherman Wilson to Harding Pulverize
400 Construction Planning/Public Works Hebert/Scheel Bond issue 20 years Fourth St              Milwaukee St to Isham Pulverize 1,161,288
400 Construction Planning/Public Works Hebert/Scheel Bond issue offset 20 years Fourth St ‐ BIL grant funding Milwaukee St to Isham Pulverize (657,288)
400 Construction Planning/Public Works Hebert/Scheel Bond offset ‐ assessment 20 years Fourth St              Milwaukee St to Isham Pulverize (81,600)
400 Construction Planning/Public Works Hebert/Scheel Bond issue ‐ Stormwater 20 years Fourth St              Milwaukee St to Isham Pulverize 195,273
400 Construction Planning/Public Works Hebert/Scheel Bond issue 20 years Lincoln/Greig Trail Storm Sewer Hwy B to Kreidemen Pulverize 862,729
400 Construction Planning/Public Works Hebert/Scheel Bond offset ‐ assessment 20 years Lincoln/Greig Trail Storm Sewer Hwy B to Kreidemen Pulverize (72,600)
400 Construction Planning/Public Works Hebert/Scheel Bond issue ‐ Stormwater 20 years Lincoln/Greig Trail Storm Sewer Hwy B to Kreidemen Pulverize 143,125


S:\Finance\BUDGET\2023 Budget Prep\CIP 2023\CIP 2023-2027 Master v3
Detail
9/2/2022, 1:43 PM







Page  3 of 8


Fund Department Requestor(s) Funding Source Term Project Description Limits Type 2023 2024 2025 2026 2027


City of Stoughton ‐ Capital Improvement Plan (CIP) ‐ Budget Years 2023 ‐ 2027


400 Construction Planning/Public Works Hebert/Scheel Bond issue 20 years Kriedemen Lincoln to Norse Parkway Pulverize 420,323
400 Construction Planning/Public Works Hebert/Scheel Bond offset ‐ assessment 20 years Kriedemen Lincoln to Norse Parkway Pulverize (38,050)
400 Construction Planning/Public Works Hebert/Scheel Bond issue ‐ Stormwater 20 years Kriedemen Lincoln to Norse Parkway Pulverize 143,125
400 Construction Planning/Public Works Hebert/Scheel Bond issue 20 years Kriedemen Norse Parkway to Page Pulverize 449,675
400 Construction Planning/Public Works Hebert/Scheel Bond offset ‐ assessment 20 years Kriedemen Norse Parkway to Page Pulverize (61,663)
400 Construction Planning/Public Works Hebert/Scheel Bond issue ‐ Stormwater 20 years Kriedemen Norse Parkway to Page Pulverize 85,875
400 Construction Planning/Public Works Hebert/Scheel Bond issue 20 years DOT Hwy 51 Majors Project Fifth St to Spring Rd Reconstruct and Lighting 253,176
400 Construction Planning/Public Works Hebert/Scheel Bond issue 20 years Sidewalk Program City Wide Sidewalk Replacement 100,000
400 Construction Planning/Public Works Hebert/Scheel Bond offset ‐ assessment 20 years Sidewalk Program City Wide Sidewalk Replacement (50,000)
400 Construction Planning/Public Works Hebert/Scheel Bond issue 20 years 2026 Project Engineering 100,000
400 Construction Planning/Public Works Hebert/Scheel Bond issue ‐ Stormwater 20 years 2026 Project Engineering 20,000


400 Construction Planning/Public Works Hebert/Scheel Bond issue 20 years DOT Hwy 51 Majors Project Harrison to Roby Reconstruct 615,038
400 Construction Planning/Public Works Hebert/Scheel Bond issue 20 years DOT Hwy 51 Majors Project Roby to CTH B (Seg 4) Reconstruct 2,497,320
400 Construction Planning/Public Works Hebert/Scheel Bond issue 20 years *Racetrack Rd Hwy 51 to Hwy A Reconstruction 1,059,107
400 Construction Planning/Public Works Hebert/Scheel Bond offset ‐ assessment 20 years *Racetrack Rd Hwy 51 to Hwy A Reconstruction (18,619)
400 Construction Planning/Public Works Hebert/Scheel Bond issue ‐ Stormwater 20 years *Racetrack Rd Hwy 51 to Hwy A Reconstruction 109,472
400 Construction Planning/Public Works Hebert/Scheel Bond issue 20 years McKinley St              Madison to Page Pulverize? 108,871
400 Construction Planning/Public Works Hebert/Scheel Bond offset ‐ assessment 20 years McKinley St              Madison to Page Pulverize? (15,203)
400 Construction Planning/Public Works Hebert/Scheel Bond issue 20 years Taft St              Prairie to Page Reconstruct 177,041
400 Construction Planning/Public Works Hebert/Scheel Bond offset ‐ assessment 20 years Taft St              Prairie to Page Reconstruct (26,123)
400 Construction Planning/Public Works Hebert/Scheel Bond issue 20 years Prairie St                            Wilson to McKinely Reconstruct 208,159
400 Construction Planning/Public Works Hebert/Scheel Bond offset ‐ assessment 20 years Prairie St                            Wilson to McKinely Reconstruct (26,317)
400 Construction Planning/Public Works Hebert/Scheel Bond issue 20 years Sidewalk Program City Wide Sidewalk Replacement 100,000
400 Construction Planning/Public Works Hebert/Scheel Bond offset ‐ assessment 20 years Sidewalk Program City Wide Sidewalk Replacement (50,000)
400 Construction Planning/Public Works Hebert/Scheel Bond issue 20 years 2027 Project Engineering 100,000
400 Construction Planning/Public Works Hebert/Scheel Bond issue ‐ Stormwater 20 years 2027 Project Engineering 20,000


400 Construction Planning/Public Works Hebert/Scheel Bond issue 20 years DOT Majors Project Van Buren to Fifth St Reconstruction 250,000
400 Construction Planning/Public Works Hebert/Scheel Bond issue 20 years Van Buren  Greig Trail to Kriedemen Pulverize 348,455
400 Construction Planning/Public Works Hebert/Scheel Bond offset ‐ assessment 20 years Van Buren  Greig Trail to Kriedemen Pulverize (44,400)
400 Construction Planning/Public Works Hebert/Scheel Bond issue ‐ Stormwater 20 years Van Buren  Greig Trail to Kriedemen Pulverize 14,040
400 Construction Planning/Public Works Hebert/Scheel Bond issue 20 years Van Buren  Kriedemen to Roby Pulverize 581,812
400 Construction Planning/Public Works Hebert/Scheel Bond offset ‐ assessment 20 years Van Buren  Kriedemen to Roby Pulverize (96,075)
400 Construction Planning/Public Works Hebert/Scheel Bond issue ‐ Stormwater 20 years Van Buren  Kriedemen to Roby Pulverize 24,336
400 Construction Planning/Public Works Hebert/Scheel Bond issue 20 years W. Main Hwy 51 to King St Pulverize 286,742
400 Construction Planning/Public Works Hebert/Scheel Bond offset ‐ assessment 20 years W. Main Hwy 51 to King St Pulverize (54,119)
400 Construction Planning/Public Works Hebert/Scheel Bond issue ‐ Stormwater 20 years W. Main Hwy 51 to King St Pulverize 11,700
400 Construction Planning/Public Works Hebert/Scheel Bond issue 20 years Nottingham Kings Lynn to Jackson Pulverize 340,853
400 Construction Planning/Public Works Hebert/Scheel Bond offset ‐ assessment 20 years Nottingham Kings Lynn to Jackson Pulverize (47,317)
400 Construction Planning/Public Works Hebert/Scheel Bond issue 20 years Buckingham Kings Lynn to Devonshire Pulverize 278,262
400 Construction Planning/Public Works Hebert/Scheel Bond offset ‐ assessment 20 years Buckingham Kings Lynn to Devonshire Pulverize (34,198)
400 Construction Planning/Public Works Hebert/Scheel Bond issue 20 years Erin Hill Nottingham to Termini Pulverize 58,626
400 Construction Planning/Public Works Hebert/Scheel Bond offset ‐ assessment 20 years Erin Hill Nottingham to Termini Pulverize (6,519)
400 Construction Planning/Public Works Hebert/Scheel Bond issue 20 years Tara Ln Nottingham to Termini Pulverize 98,457


S:\Finance\BUDGET\2023 Budget Prep\CIP 2023\CIP 2023-2027 Master v3
Detail
9/2/2022, 1:43 PM







Page  4 of 8


Fund Department Requestor(s) Funding Source Term Project Description Limits Type 2023 2024 2025 2026 2027


City of Stoughton ‐ Capital Improvement Plan (CIP) ‐ Budget Years 2023 ‐ 2027


400 Construction Planning/Public Works Hebert/Scheel Bond offset ‐ assessment 20 years Tara Ln Nottingham to Termini Pulverize (13,835)
400 Construction Planning/Public Works Hebert/Scheel Bond issue 20 years Homme Ln Nottingham to Buckingham Pulverize  54,932
400 Construction Planning/Public Works Hebert/Scheel Bond offset ‐ assessment 20 years Homme Ln Nottingham to Buckingham Pulverize  (3,750)
400 Construction Planning/Public Works Hebert/Scheel Bond issue 20 years Forrest St Washington to Dead End Pulverize 141,336
400 Construction Planning/Public Works Hebert/Scheel Bond offset ‐ assessment 20 years Forrest St Washington to Dead End Pulverize (16,025)
400 Construction Planning/Public Works Hebert/Scheel Bond issue 20 years Sidewalk Program City Wide Sidewalk Replacement 100,000
400 Construction Planning/Public Works Hebert/Scheel Bond offset ‐ assessment 20 years Sidewalk Program City Wide Sidewalk Replacement (50,000)
400 Construction Planning/Public Works Hebert/Scheel Bond issue 20 years 2028 Project Engineering 100,000
400 Construction Planning/Public Works Hebert/Scheel Bond issue ‐ Stormwater 20 years 2028 Project Engineering 20,000


100 General Fund Fire Department Ripp   Tax Levy 20 years PPE Purchase/Replacement ‐ Transfer to department levy ‐ non‐capital item 50,130 51,000
100 General Fund Fire Department Ripp   Duplicate 20 years PPE Purchase/Replacement ‐ Appears to be a duplicate 51,000
410 Capital Outlay Fire Department Ripp   Bond Issue 5 years ATV‐2 Skit Unit Replacement 5,000
410 Capital Outlay Fire Department Ripp   Bond Issue 10 years Firecom Installs 70,000
410 Capital Outlay Fire Department Ripp   Bond Issue 5 years Copier 11,000
410 Capital Outlay Fire Department Ripp   Bond Issue 10 years Mobile Radios 170,000
100 General Fund Fire Department Ripp   Tax levy 20 years Tires, Engine 1 ‐ Transfer to department levy ‐ non‐capital item 4,000
410 Capital Outlay Fire Department Ripp   Bond Issue 5 years Brush Truck Update 6,500
410 Capital Outlay Fire Department Ripp   Bond Issue 5 years Traffic Pre‐Emption Update 10,000
410 Capital Outlay Fire Department Ripp   Bond Issue 5 years Computer, MDC update 10,000
410 Capital Outlay Fire Department Ripp   Duplicate 20 years Computers, MDC Update ‐  Appears to be a duplicate 12,000
411 Building Maintenance Fire Department Ripp   Building rental charges 20 years De‐Ionized Water System 5,300
411 Building Maintenance Fire Department Ripp   Building rental charges 20 years Training Room ‐ AV Update 11,000
411 Building Maintenance Fire Department Ripp   Building rental charges 20 years Door Intercom System Update 16,000
100 General Fund Fire Department Ripp   Tax levy 20 years Office Chairs ‐ Transfer to department levy ‐ non‐capital item 2,500
410 Capital Outlay Fire Department Ripp   Bond Issue 5 years Computers, MDC Update 10,500
410 Capital Outlay Fire Department Ripp   Bond Issue 15 years Engine 2 Replacement 850,000
410 Capital Outlay Fire Department Ripp   Bond Issue 10 years Thermal Imaging Camera Replacement 30,000
410 Capital Outlay Fire Department Ripp   Bond Issue 5 years Trianing Room Table Replacement 15,000
410 Capital Outlay Fire Department Ripp   Tax Levy 20 years Station PA System Update ‐ Transfer to department levy ‐ non‐capital item 3,000
410 Capital Outlay Fire Department Ripp   Bond Issue 10 years Boat Replacement 80,000


410 Capital Outlay Info Tech / Media Services Montgomery Bond issue 10 years Council Microphone System 40,000
410 Capital Outlay Info Tech / Media Services Montgomery Bond issue 10 years WSTO Van Replacement 50,000
410 Capital Outlay Info Tech / Media Services Montgomery Bond issue 5 years WSTO Roku/Fire/Apple/iOS/Android 23,000
100 General Fund Info Tech / Media Services Montgomery Tax levy 20 years Studio Lights and Cameras (4) ‐ Transfer to department levy ‐ non‐capital items 12,000
410 Capital Outlay Info Tech / Media Services Montgomery Bond issue 5 years Network Upgrades 25,000 25,000 25,000 25,000 25,000
100 General Fund Info Tech / Media Services Montgomery Tax levy 20 years Computer Replacement/Office Licensing ‐  Transfer to dept levy ‐ non‐capital items 30,000 30,000 30,000 30,000 30,000
100 General Fund Info Tech / Media Services Montgomery Tax levy 20 years 2022 Data Center Licensing ‐ Transfer to department levy ‐ non‐capital item 12,312
410 Capital Outlay Info Tech / Media Services Montgomery Tax levy 20 years 2022 Server Client Access Licenses  ‐ Transfer to department levy ‐ non‐capital 5,060
410 Capital Outlay Info Tech / Media Services Montgomery Bond issue 10 years 2019 Camera Replacements (quantity 3) 24,000


410 Capital Outlay Parks & Recreation Glynn Bond issue 5 years "South Loop" Trail Feasibility (Lowell Park ‐ Magnolia Meadows) 10,000
223 Parks Development Parks & Recreation Glynn Bond issue 20 years 51 West Park Development 894,925
410 Capital Outlay Parks & Recreation Glynn Bond issue 10 years ADA Transition Plan Implementation 35,000 35,000 40,000 40,000


S:\Finance\BUDGET\2023 Budget Prep\CIP 2023\CIP 2023-2027 Master v3
Detail
9/2/2022, 1:43 PM







Page  5 of 8


Fund Department Requestor(s) Funding Source Term Project Description Limits Type 2023 2024 2025 2026 2027


City of Stoughton ‐ Capital Improvement Plan (CIP) ‐ Budget Years 2023 ‐ 2027


410 Capital Outlay Parks & Recreation Glynn Bond issue 5 years Ball Diamond Netting Replacement  6,000
100 General Fund Parks & Recreation Glynn Tax levy 20 years Bike Rack Initiative ‐ Transfer to departmental levy ‐ non‐capital 3,225 3,300
410 Capital Outlay Parks & Recreation Glynn Bond issue 10 years Bjoin Park ADA drinking fountain 10,000
100 General Fund Parks & Recreation Glynn Tax levy 20 years Bjoin Park Native Planting Area Grow In Program‐ Transfer to dept levy ‐ non‐capital 3,000
410 Capital Outlay Parks & Recreation Glynn Bond issue 20 years Bjoin ParkShelter Roof 10,000
100 General Fund Parks & Recreation Glynn Tax levy 20 years Comprehensive Outdoor Recreation Plan (CORP) update ‐ Trans to dept levy non cap 25,000
410 Capital Outlay Parks & Recreation Glynn Bond issue 20 years Crack Fill Sport Courts 40,000
100 General Fund Parks & Recreation Glynn Tax levy 20 years Division St Park Shoreline Grow‐In Program ‐ Transfer to dept levy ‐ non‐capital item 2,000 2,000
410 Capital Outlay Parks & Recreation Glynn Bond issue 10 years Dunkirk Playground Replacement and Court 110,000
410 Capital Outlay Parks & Recreation Glynn Bond issue 10 years East Park Multi‐Use Court 45,000
410 Capital Outlay Parks & Recreation Glynn Bond issue 20 years Jefferson St Pedestrian Bridge 500,000
223 Parks Development Parks & Recreation Glynn Bond issue 20 years Magnolia Springs Park Master Plan 25,000
410 Capital Outlay Parks & Recreation Glynn Bond issue 20 years Norse Park Infield Rehabilitation 26,000
410 Capital Outlay Parks & Recreation Glynn Bond issue 20 years Norse Park Playground 175,000
410 Capital Outlay Parks & Recreation Glynn Bond issue 20 years Norse Park Shelter Replacement ‐ construction 650,000
410 Capital Outlay Parks & Recreation Glynn Bond issue 20 years Norse Park Shelter Replacement ‐ Design & Engineering 150,000
100 General Fund Parks & Recreation Glynn Tax levy 20 years Park Ammenities (Trash, Benches, Signs, etc) Transfer to dept levy ‐ non‐capital items 5,000 6,000 6,500 6,500 8,000
100 General Fund Parks & Recreation Glynn Tax levy 20 years Picnic Table Replacement ‐ Transfer to department levy ‐ non‐capital item 12,000
410 Capital Outlay Parks & Recreation Glynn Bond issue 20 years Racetrack Park Phase I ‐  Improvements (Parking lot , Entry Signs and Pathways) Design 93,519
410 Capital Outlay Parks & Recreation Glynn Bond issue 20 years Racetrack Park Phase I ‐ Ballfield Upgrades construction 305,000
410 Capital Outlay Parks & Recreation Glynn Bond issue offset 20 years Racetrack Park Phase I ‐ Ballfield Upgrades construction ‐ donations (5,000)
410 Capital Outlay Parks & Recreation Glynn Bond issue 20 years Racetrack Park Phase I ‐ Ballfield Upgrades Design 50,000
410 Capital Outlay Parks & Recreation Glynn Bond issue 20 years Racetrack Park Phase I ‐ Improvements (Parking lot , Entry Sign, and Pathways) Construction 623,460
410 Capital Outlay Parks & Recreation Glynn Bond issue 20 years Racetrack Park Phase I ‐ South Expansion Site Preperation 70,000
410 Capital Outlay Parks & Recreation Glynn Bond issue 20 years Racetrack Park Phase I ‐ South Expansion Trees & Native Plantings 30,000
410 Capital Outlay Parks & Recreation Glynn Bond issue 20 years River Development ‐ Phase 2 ‐ River Restoration 350,000
410 Capital Outlay Parks & Recreation Glynn Bond issue offset 20 years River Development ‐ Phase 2 ‐ River Restoration ‐ grant proceeds (225,000)
410 Capital Outlay Parks & Recreation Glynn Bond issue 20 years River Development ‐ Phase 2 ‐ Trails, Underpass, Pedestrian areas construction 1,774,546
410 Capital Outlay Parks & Recreation Glynn Bond issue offset 20 years River Development ‐ Phase 2 ‐ Trails, Underpass, Pedestrian areas construction ‐ grant proceeds (239,200)
410 Capital Outlay Parks & Recreation Glynn Bond issue 20 years River Development ‐ Phase 2 ‐ Whitewater Park construction 1,666,449
410 Capital Outlay Parks & Recreation Glynn Bond issue offset 20 years River Development ‐ Phase 2 ‐ Whitewater Park construction ‐ grant proceeds (979,999)
410 Capital Outlay Parks & Recreation Glynn Bond issue 20 years River Development ‐ Phase 3 ‐ Mandt Park Phase One construction 3,000,000 
410 Capital Outlay Parks & Recreation Glynn Bond issue offset 20 years River Development ‐ Phase 3 ‐ Mandt Park Phase One construction ‐ grant proceeds (1,500,000)
410 Capital Outlay Parks & Recreation Glynn Bond issue 20 years River Development ‐ Phase 3 ‐ Mandt Park Phase One engineering 135,000 100,000 
410 Capital Outlay Parks & Recreation Glynn Bond issue 20 years River Trail Planning Study (Cooper's Causeway ‐ Mandt Park) 35,000
410 Capital Outlay Parks & Recreation Glynn Bond issue offset 20 years River Trail Planning Study (Cooper's Causeway ‐ Mandt Park) ‐ grant revenue (28,000)
100 General Fund Parks & Recreation Glynn Tax levy 20 years Riverfront Marketing ‐ Transfer to departmental levy ‐ non‐capital item 5,500
410 Capital Outlay Parks & Recreation Glynn Bond issue 20 years Schefelker Park restroom construction 160,000
410 Capital Outlay Parks & Recreation Glynn Bond issue 20 years Schefelker Park Restroom Engineering 30,000
410 Capital Outlay Parks & Recreation Glynn Bond issue 20 years Settlers Point trail construction 1,300,000
410 Capital Outlay Parks & Recreation Glynn Bond issue offset 20 years Settlers Point trail construction ‐ grant proceeds (650,000)
410 Capital Outlay Parks & Recreation Glynn Bond issue 20 years Settlers Point trail engineering 125,000
410 Capital Outlay Parks & Recreation Glynn Bond issue 20 years Skate Park update 20,000
100 General Fund Parks & Recreation Glynn Tax levy 20 years Sports, Recreation, Parks, and Aquatics Market & Financial Feasibility Study Non‐capital 60,000
100 General Fund Parks & Recreation Glynn Tax levy 20 years Troll Beach ‐ sunshade cover ‐ Transfer to department levy ‐ non‐capital item 3,500


S:\Finance\BUDGET\2023 Budget Prep\CIP 2023\CIP 2023-2027 Master v3
Detail
9/2/2022, 1:43 PM







Page  6 of 8


Fund Department Requestor(s) Funding Source Term Project Description Limits Type 2023 2024 2025 2026 2027


City of Stoughton ‐ Capital Improvement Plan (CIP) ‐ Budget Years 2023 ‐ 2027


410 Capital Outlay Parks & Recreation Glynn Bond issue 20 years Troll Beach Bath House Rehab 35,000
410 Capital Outlay Parks & Recreation Glynn Bond issue 20 years Veterans Park restroom construction 160,000
410 Capital Outlay Parks & Recreation Glynn Bond issue 20 years Veterans Park Restroom Engineering 30,000
410 Capital Outlay Parks & Recreation Glynn Bond issue 20 years Virgin Lake Trail Construction ‐ Buckingham to Roby  315,000
410 Capital Outlay Parks & Recreation Glynn Bond issue 20 years Virgin Lake Trail Construction ‐ Jackson to Buckingham 150,000
410 Capital Outlay Parks & Recreation Glynn Bond issue 20 years Virgin Lake Trail Construction ‐ Roby to 51 West 175,000
410 Capital Outlay Parks & Recreation Glynn Bond issue 20 years Yahara River trail paving 225,000
410 Capital Outlay Parks & Recreation Glynn Bond issue offset 20 years Yahara River trail paving ‐ grant proceeds (100,000)


215 Library Fund Library Ramsey Tax levy 20 years Computers and peripherals ‐ Transfer to department levy ‐ non‐capital items 7,000 7,000 7,000 7,000 7,000
215 Library Fund Library Ramsey Tax levy 20 years Furniture and fixtures ‐ Transfer to department levy ‐ non‐capital items 3,000 3,000 3,000 3,000 3,000
215 Library Fund Library Ramsey Bond issue 20 years Cabinets and countertops for Carnegie Room 10,000
215 Library Fund Library Ramsey ARPA request 20 years Improvements to lot at 216 E Jefferson St. 30,000


410 Capital Outlay Police Department Jenks Bond issue 4 years Squad 270 46,000 49,000
410 Capital Outlay Police Department Jenks Bond issue 4 years Squad 271 46,000
410 Capital Outlay Police Department Jenks Bond issue 4 years Squad 272 49,000
410 Capital Outlay Police Department Jenks Bond issue 4 years Squad 273 47,000
410 Capital Outlay Police Department Jenks Bond issue 4 years Squad 274 49,000
410 Capital Outlay Police Department Jenks Bond issue 4 years Squad 275 ‐ 2020 Dodge Caravan (unmarked, non‐patrol vehcile) ‐ anticipated in 2028
410 Capital Outlay Police Department Jenks Bond issue 4 years Squad 276 46,000 49,000
410 Capital Outlay Police Department Jenks Bond issue 4 years Squad 277 ‐ 2021 Ford Edge (unmarked, non‐patrol vehicle) ‐ anticipated in 2028
410 Capital Outlay Police Department Jenks Bond issue 4 years Squad 278 40,000
410 Capital Outlay Police Department Jenks Bond issue 4 years Squad 279 ‐ Neighboorhood Electric Vehicle (NEV) replacement 20,000
410 Capital Outlay Police Department Jenks Bond issue 4 years Squad 281 47,000
410 Capital Outlay Police Department Jenks Bond issue 4 years Squad 283 (K‐9 unit) 50,000
410 Capital Outlay Police Department Jenks Bond issue 10 years Body Camera Replacements 7,500 7,500
100 General Fund Police Department Jenks Tax levy 20 years Electric Bikes (quantity 2)‐ Transfer to departmental levy ‐ non‐capital assets 3,000
100 General Fund Police Department Jenks Tax levy 20 years Radar Replacements (quantity 2) ‐ Transfer to departmental levy ‐ non‐capital assets 4,000 3,000
410 Capital Outlay Police Department Jenks Bond issue 10 years Radio Base Repeater (quantity 2) 44,000 16,000
100 General Fund Police Department Jenks Tax levy 20 years Squad Car Laptops replacement (quantity 2) ‐ Transfer to departmental levy ‐ non‐capital assets 6,000 7,000 7,000
100 General Fund Police Department Jenks Tax levy 20 years Tomar Reemption (quantity 8) ‐ Transfer to departmental levy ‐ non‐capital assets 12,000
100 General Fund Police Department Jenks Tax levy 20 years BOLOWrap Less lethal devices (quantity 4) ‐ Transfer to departmental levy ‐ non‐capital assets 5,600 5,600
410 Capital Outlay Police Department Jenks Bond issue 10 years Community Interface Cameras  5,000 5,000 5,000
410 Capital Outlay Police Department Jenks Bond issue 5 years Digital Forensic Computer Hardware 5,000 8,000 8,000
410 Capital Outlay Police Department Jenks Bond issue 10 years Automatic License Plat Recognition (ALPR) fixed camera (quantity one) 25,000
410 Capital Outlay Police Department Jenks Bond issue 10 years Automatic License Plat Recognition (ALPR) fixed camera (quantity one) ‐ grant proceeds (25,000)
100 General Fund Police Department Jenks Tax levy 20 years Portable Radios (quantity 5) ‐ Transfer to departmental levy ‐ non‐capital assets 27,500 22,000
410 Capital Outlay Police Department Jenks Bond issue 10 years Radio system upgrades 240,515
410 Capital Outlay Police Department Jenks Bond issue 5 years Computer Aided Dispatch (CAD) county interface 5,500


411 Building Maintenance Planning & Development Scheel Bond issue 10 years EMS/Food Pantry ‐ Computer Equipment/Utility Room Cooling system 20,000
411 Building Maintenance Planning & Development Scheel Bond issue 10 years Library ‐ HVAC Engineering study prior to major air handling replacement 10,000
411 Building Maintenance Planning & Development Scheel Bond issue 10 years Library ‐ HVAC major air handling replacement 120,000
411 Building Maintenance Planning & Development Scheel Bond issue 20 years Library ‐  Tuckpointing 60,000


S:\Finance\BUDGET\2023 Budget Prep\CIP 2023\CIP 2023-2027 Master v3
Detail
9/2/2022, 1:43 PM







Page  7 of 8


Fund Department Requestor(s) Funding Source Term Project Description Limits Type 2023 2024 2025 2026 2027


City of Stoughton ‐ Capital Improvement Plan (CIP) ‐ Budget Years 2023 ‐ 2027


411 Building Maintenance Planning & Development Brehm Tax levy 20 years Opera House ‐ Stage Refinishing 25,000
411 Building Maintenance Planning & Development Scheel Tax levy 20 years Opera House ‐ Window Assessment 17,000
411 Building Maintenance Planning & Development Scheel Bond issue 20 years Opera House ‐ Window Replacement 150,000
411 Building Maintenance Planning & Development Scheel Bond issue 20 years Opera House  ‐ Tuckpointing 85,000
411 Building Maintenance Planning & Development Scheel Bond issue 10 years Public Safety Building ‐ Replace Trane Fan Coil Unit #5 ‐ Council Chambers 20,000
411 Building Maintenance Planning & Development Scheel Tax levy 20 years Public Safety Building ‐ Interior Painting and Exterior Garage Doors ‐ Non‐capital item 12,000
411 Building Maintenance Planning & Development Scheel Bond issue / reno donate 10 years Senior Center ‐ Replace Windows ‐ Not all of them 20,000
411 Building Maintenance Planning & Development Scheel Bond issue / reno donate 20 years Senior Center ‐ Lower Lot & concrete spillway resurfacing 40,000
411 Building Maintenance Planning & Development Scheel Bond issue / reno donate 10 years Senior Center Electronic Door Controls 35,000
411 Building Maintenance Planning & Development Scheel Bond issue / reno donate 20 years Senior Center Elevator ‐ Complete Upgrade 80,000
411 Building Maintenance Planning & Development Scheel Bond issue / reno donate 10 years Senior Center Boiler Expansion Tank Replacement 5,000
411 Building Maintenance Planning & Development Scheel Tax levy / donations 20 years Senior Center Kitchen Range Hood Suppression System ‐ non‐capital item 3,000
411 Building Maintenance Planning & Development Scheel Bond issue / reno donate 20 years Senior Center ‐ Main Building Roof Replacement 260,000
411 Building Maintenance Planning & Development Scheel Tax levy / donations 20 years Senior Center/Annex ‐ Exterior Painting, stain and white stucco ‐ spot wood replacement ‐ non‐capital it 40,000


410 Capital Outlay Public Works Hebert Bond issue 10 years Replace ‐ GMC 1 ton Sierra #8 with Ford F‐350 57,000
410 Capital Outlay Public Works Hebert Bond issue offset 10 years Replace ‐ GMC 1 ton Sierra #8 with Ford F‐350 ‐ estimated trade value (3,000)
410 Capital Outlay Public Works Hebert Bond issue 10 years Replace ‐ International 4300 bucket truck #33 213,000
410 Capital Outlay Public Works Hebert Bond issue offset 10 years Replace ‐ International 4300 bucket truck #33  ‐ estimated trade value (20,000)
410 Capital Outlay Public Works Hebert Bond issue 10 years Replace ‐ Scagg mower #32 7,500
410 Capital Outlay Public Works Hebert Bond issue offset 10 years Replace ‐ Scagg mower #32  ‐ estimated trade value (1,000)
410 Capital Outlay Public Works Hebert Bond issue 10 years Addition ‐ Ford F250 with lift gate 58,000
410 Capital Outlay Public Works Hebert Bond issue 10 years Replace ‐ Chevrolet C3500 #11 with Ford F350 57,000
410 Capital Outlay Public Works Hebert Bond issue offset 10 years Replace ‐ Chevrolet C3500 #11 with Ford F350 ‐ trade in value (5,000)


410 Capital Outlay Public Works Hebert Bond issue 10 years Replace ‐ Smithco diamond groomer #59 with Toro diamond groomer 22,000
410 Capital Outlay Public Works Hebert Bond issue offset 10 years Replace ‐ Smithco diamond groomer #59 with Toro diamond groomer ‐ trade in value (4,000)
410 Capital Outlay Public Works Hebert Bond issue 10 years Replace ‐ Tool cat 5600 including attachments 80,000
410 Capital Outlay Public Works Hebert Bond issue offset 10 years Replace ‐ Tool cat 5600 including attachments ‐ trade in value (15,000)
410 Capital Outlay Public Works Hebert Bond issue 10 years Replace ‐ International patrol truck #14 with single axle patrol truck 225,000
410 Capital Outlay Public Works Hebert Bond issue offset 10 years Replace ‐ International patrol truck #14 with single axle patrol truck ‐ trade in value (20,000)
410 Capital Outlay Public Works Hebert Bond issue 10 years Replace ‐ Toro wing mower #73 75,000
410 Capital Outlay Public Works Hebert Bond issue offset 10 years Replace ‐ Toro wing mower #73 ‐ trade in value (10,000)
410 Capital Outlay Public Works Hebert Bond issue 10 years Replace ‐ Truck #1 1998 Chevrolet K3500 with Ford F150 4x4 34,000
410 Capital Outlay Public Works Hebert Bond issue offset 10 years Replace ‐ Truck #1 1998 Chevrolet K3500 with Ford F150 4x4 ‐ trade in value (5,000)
410 Capital Outlay Public Works Hebert Bond issue 10 years Replace ‐ Patrol truck #9 International with single axle patrol truck 230,000
410 Capital Outlay Public Works Hebert Bond issue offset 10 years Replace ‐ Patrol truck #9 International with single axle patrol truck ‐ trade in value (20,000)
410 Capital Outlay Public Works Hebert Bond issue 10 years Replace ‐ Ford F‐350 dump truck #52 59,000
410 Capital Outlay Public Works Hebert Bond issue offset 10 years Replace ‐ Ford F‐350 dump truck #52 ‐ trade in value (5,000)
410 Capital Outlay Public Works Hebert Bond issue 10 years Replace ‐ Stepp emulsion tank with upright stationary tank with agitator 65,000
410 Capital Outlay Public Works Hebert Bond issue 10 years Replace ‐ Wacker road roller #30 25,000
410 Capital Outlay Public Works Hebert Bond issue offset 10 years Replace ‐ Wacker road roller #30 ‐ trade in value (5,000)
410 Capital Outlay Public Works Hebert Bond issue 10 years Replace ‐ John Deere 570 grader #20 125,000
410 Capital Outlay Public Works Hebert Bond issue offset 10 years Replace ‐ John Deere 570 grader #20 ‐ trade in value (10,000)
410 Capital Outlay Public Works Hebert Bond issue 10 years Replace ‐ tire changer 9,000
410 Capital Outlay Public Works Hebert Bond issue offset 10 years Replace ‐ tire changer ‐ trade in value (500)


S:\Finance\BUDGET\2023 Budget Prep\CIP 2023\CIP 2023-2027 Master v3
Detail
9/2/2022, 1:43 PM







Page  8 of 8


Fund Department Requestor(s) Funding Source Term Project Description Limits Type 2023 2024 2025 2026 2027


City of Stoughton ‐ Capital Improvement Plan (CIP) ‐ Budget Years 2023 ‐ 2027


224 Storm Sewer Public Works Hebert Bond issue 10 years Replace ‐ Case IH tractor #26 120,000
224 Storm Sewer Public Works Hebert Bond issue offset 10 years Replace ‐ Case IH tractor #26 ‐ trade in value (30,000)
224 Storm Sewer Public Works Hebert Bond issue 10 years Replace ‐ Leaf vacuum unit #42 390,000
224 Storm Sewer Public Works Hebert Bond issue offset 10 years Replace ‐ Leaf vacuum unit #42  ‐trade in value (20,000)
224 Storm Sewer Public Works Hebert Bond issue 10 years Replace ‐ Leaf vacuum unit #41 390,000
224 Storm Sewer Public Works Hebert Bond issue offset 10 years Replace ‐ Leaf vacuum unit #41 ‐ trade in value (20,000)
224 Storm Sewer Public Works Hebert Bond issue 10 years Replace ‐ Elgin Pelican street sweeper #12 with regen or vacuum sweeper 300,000
224 Storm Sewer Public Works Hebert Bond issue offset 10 years Replace ‐ Elgin Pelican street sweeper #12 with regen or vacuum sweeper ‐ trade in value (18,000)


S:\Finance\BUDGET\2023 Budget Prep\CIP 2023\CIP 2023-2027 Master v3
Detail
9/2/2022, 1:43 PM





		cover.pdf

		detail.pdf






CIP AD HOC COMMITTEE MINUTES 


Thursday, September 23, 2021 @6:00 PM 


Remote Meeting   


 


Call to Order: 


Hirsch called the meeting to order at 6:00 p.m.  


Present:  


Brett Schumacher, Phil Caravello, Lisa Reeves, Ben Heili, Regina Hirsch, Tom Majewski, Greg Jenson and 


Mayor Tim Swadley 


Absent and Excused:  
None 


Others Present:  


Director Friedl, Director Ramsey, Alder Hundt, Alder Doom, Director Hebert 


Approve the minutes from the September 9, 2021 CIP Budget Ad Hoc Committee meeting 


Motion by Reeves to approve the September 9, 2021 minutes, second by Jenson. Motion carried 8‐0. 


Review and Approve 2022‐2026 Capital Improvement Plan Proposals 


Finance Director Friedl went through the CIP overview and discussed the forecasted financial impacts. 


Following the presentation, the Committee members and other alders in attendance responded with 


questions and answers. 


Motion by Schumacher to recommend the 2022‐2026 CIP Budget to Council for approval at the 


November 9, 2021 meeting, second by Reeves. Motion carried 8‐0. 


Adjournment:  


Motion by Reeves, second by Schumacher to adjourn at 6:24 p.m. Motion carried 8‐0. 








2023 Library Capital 
Improvement 
Projects







Library CIP Overview


Replacement of computers & 
peripherals


Replacement of furniture & fixtures


Cabinets & countertops for meeting 
room







Replacement of Computers 
& Peripherals
Recurring CIP item


$6,000 budgeted in 2022


Requesting $7,000 for 2023 because 
of rising costs 


Additional hardware needed for RFID 
tagging







Replacement of Furniture 
and Fixtures
 Currently no budget line in operating or CIP budget


 In years past, scraped together leftover renovation funds 
and gift funds (e.g.: expanded shelving on 2nd floor and 
new display for Mezzanine level, both in 2019; standing 
stools for service desks in 2021)


 New collections and changing use of space post-
pandemic require new solutions


 Requesting $3,000 for 2023. Amounts for later years may 
be reduced, depending on need







Cabinets and counters for 
Carnegie Room


Lack of storage a persistent 
problem in our building


Efficient use of limited space—only 
21” deep


Will open up space in the 
“dungeon” for larger items







Carnegie Room 
improvements, 2017-present


 2017: 12 new tables (grant funded)
 2019: Vinyl wall protection (gift funds), carpet 


replacement (CIP), painting
 2020: Ceiling tile replacement, new chairs 


(grant funded)
 2022: Major AV system upgrade: cameras, mic 


array, switcher, new projector (grant funded)







Carnegie Meeting Room







Storage at capacity







Cabinets and counters for 
Carnegie Room







Cabinets and counters for 
Carnegie Room








Patrick Canlas


Emmons Business Interiors
5265 Fermrite Drive
Madison WI 53716
608-268-9843


Maryanne MichaelisSales Contact:


Interior Designer:


Stoughton Library
304 S 4th St


Stoughton WI 53589


Page 1 of 2
5/2/2022


11:01:19AM


Part DescriptionQty List SellExt List Ext Sell


Prepared For:


Line #


Custom CabinetryTag:


Wall hutch4 $816.00 $411.77$3,264.00 $1,647.081


Storage4 $842.00 $424.89$3,368.00 $1,699.562


Top Only2 $273.00 $137.75$546.00 $275.503


Custom Storage4 $1,850.00 $933.54$7,400.00 $3,734.164


$14,578.00 $7,356.30Tag Subtotals:


y. DesignTag:


Design Services - Included, Free of Charge1 $0.00 $0.00$0.00 $0.005


$0.00 $0.00Tag Subtotals:


z. InstallTag:


Delivery & Install1 $1,471.26 $905.38$1,471.26 $905.386


$1,471.26 $905.38Tag Subtotals:


Total List: Total Sell:$16,049.26 $8,261.68


R:\EBI\EBI Designers\01 Project Folder\Stoughton Library\181-040_Carnegie Room IOF\5- Specs\181-040_Stoughton Library_04.25.2022.sp4
EBI List Sell W Tags W Options







Stoughton Library
304 S 4th St


Stoughton WI 53589


Page 2 of 2
5/2/2022


11:01:21AM


Part DescriptionQty List SellExt List Ext Sell


Prepared For:


Line #


Applicable Sales Tax is additional.
EBI Terms and Conditions apply.


Customer agrees to provide deposit, refer to 
Sales Agreement for deposit requirements.


Authorized Customer Signature:______________________________________


Printed Name / Title:_______________________________


Date:_________________


R:\EBI\EBI Designers\01 Project Folder\Stoughton Library\181-040_Carnegie Room IOF\5- Specs\181-040_Stoughton Library_04.25.2022.sp4
EBI List Sell W Tags W Options





